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March 4, 2008

Cleo Theresa Simmons
5430 North 40th Street
Milwaukee, W1 53209

RE: Cleo Theresa Simmons
C.1L File No: 08-S-16

Dear Ms. Simmons:

THOMAS 0. GARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
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SUSAN D. BICKERT
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SUSAN E. LAPPEN
JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
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HEID! WICK SPOERL
KURT A. BEHLING
GREQQ C. HAGOPIAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN .
MELANIE R, SWANK
JAY A. UNORA
DONALD L SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. EHRLICH
LEONARD A. TOKUS
YINCENT ), BOBOT
MIRIAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

" G O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY

KATHRYN Z, BLOCK
MEGAN T. CRUMP

ELOISA DE LEON

ADAM B. STEPHENS

KEVIN P. SULLIVAN

BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D, MILLER

HEID! E. GALVAN

Agsistant City Attomeys

We have received your claim in the amount of $1,110.00, relating to various .audio and

video items that were allegedly taken during the tow process.

Our investigation reveals that your 1996 Chevrolet was towed to the City of Milwaukee
Tow Lot on December 29, 2007 for Obstructing an Alley/Driveway. The PT-27 Form
which was completed prior to the vehicle’s towing and the tow lot records all reflect that
your vehicle was unlocked. The records also make no reference to the alleged items in
your vehicle. The City followed proper procedures in this matter and there is no evidence
to support your belief that these items were taken during the towing process, as such, the

City cannot accept liability and we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
the date of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205,

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing.

ROBERT M. OVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster
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